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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: APRIL 8, 2019

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

SPECIAL MEETING

New Business

Memorandum 19-040 from City Clerk Re: Request for Executive Session Pursuant to AS §44.62.310(a-c)(1 & 5)
Matters, the Immediate Knowledge of Which Would Clearly Have an Adverse Effect Upon the Finances of the
Government Unit and Attorney Client Privilege. (Enstar Tariff filing TA-310-4 and RCA order U-19-014
suspending the filing and inviting the Attorney General to intervene.)

Letter from Mayor Castner to KBP Mayor Pierce and response from James Baisden, Chief of Staff

REGULAR MEETING

Reconsideration

Ordinance 19-09(S), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Accepting and Appropriating a
$100,000 Service Extension Fees and Authorizing the Extension of City of Homer Water Services to Lot 2B, Puffin
Acres Milepost 3, East End Road in Kachemak City. Mayor/Smith. Introduction February 11,2019, Public Hearing
February 25, 2019, Postponed to March 11 and March 26, 2019. (Notice to Rescind issued by Aderhold)

Written public comment

Kachemak City Code Title 6 — Public Utilities.

Alaska Statutes 29.35.020 - Extraterritorial jurisdiction.

Robert’s Rules of Order 11*" Edition §35. Rescind; Amend Something Previously Adopted.





